
 

  City of Rochester, New Hampshire  
WATER & SEWER BILLING  

                       19 Wakefield Street  Rochester, NH  03867  

     (603) 332-3110    
 

 

 

 

DATE: June 13, 2022 

TO:  Utility Advisory Board 

FROM:  Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

 

RE:  Utility Advisory Board Meeting 

 

There will be a meeting of the Utility Advisory Board on Monday June 13, 2022 at 

5:30 PM at New DPW Building, 209 Chestnut Hill Rd., Rochester. 

 

AGENDA 

1. Call to order 

2. Acceptance of May 9, 2022 Minutes 

3.  New Appeals 

 

3.1 Merritt Weeks Jr. (Pages 5-12) 

 517 Salmon Falls Road 

 Rochester, NH 03868 

 Re: Account #104900         

 

3.2 Eugene Healey (Pages 13-19) 

   20 Murray Drive   

  Rochester, NH  03867 

 Re:  Account # 300810 

 

 

3.3  Holly Rene (Pages 20-27) 

 11 Rockledge Road 

 Rochester, NH 03867 

 Re: Account #220528 

1 



 

 

 

4. Financials-Water & Sewer Revenue and Expense Reports 

 

5. Adjournment 

2 



Utility Advisory Board 
May 9, 2022 5:30pm 

DPW Conference Room 
 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT    

Shawn Libby, Chairman 

Joe Boudreau (via Zoom) 

Ralph Sanders 

Brett Johnson  

Eli Barnes  

 

OTHERS PRESENT  

Lisa Clark, DPW & Utility Billing Administrative Supervisor 

Michele Grant, Utility Billing Administrator 

 

MINUTES 

 

1. Call to order:  

Mr. Libby called the meeting to order at 5:30pm.   

 

2. Approval of April 11, 2022 Minutes 

Mr. Libby requested a motion or comments on the minutes for the April 11, 2022 

meeting. Mr. Johnson made a motion to accept the April 11, 2022 meeting minutes 

as presented.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Barnes. The motion passed 

unanimously. 

 

3. Appeals 

3.1   34 Chestnut St. – 34 Chestnut St. Realty Trust 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appellant requested a sewer credit 

for pipes were broken.   

Mr. Barnes made a motion to abate 504 units of sewer at $7.43 per units for a total 

of $3,744.72 plus any accrued interest. The motion was seconded by Mr. Johnson.  

The motion passed unanimously.  

                        

      3.2    15 Watson Drive – Lydia Toland 

The appellant was present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for a water and 

sewer credit for a toilet running.   

Mr. Libby made a motion to deny this appeal for the water was used and did enter 

the sewer system.  Mr. Johnson seconded the motion, the motion passed 

unanimously. 

3 



 

3.3   369 Portland St. – Sharon Holt 

The appellant was not present for the meeting.  The appeal request is for sewer only, 

the owner had a water pipe that froze and broke. 

Mr. Barnes made a motion to abate 5 units of sewer at $7.43 per unit for a total of 

$37.15 plus accrued interest.  Mr. Libby seconded the motion, the motion passed 

unanimously.  

 

4. Rate Discussion  

The board will present their rate recommendations to the finance committee at the June 

14th  meeting. 

 

5. Financials 

The board reviewed and discussed financial reports. 

 

6. Adjournment: 

Mr. Libby made a motion to adjourn at 6:12 pm.  The motion was seconded by Mr. 

Libby.  The motion passed unanimously.  

 

 

Minutes respectfully submitted by Michele Grant Utility Billing Administrator  

4 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

Date: June 2, 2022 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 05/24/2022 

Customer Name: Merritt Weeks Jr Account #104900 

Service Address: 517 Salmon Falls Road 

 
 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 

Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and Chapter 17 

“Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

 
Recommendations 

 

I recommend a sewer abatement on March 2022 invoice as the usage did not enter the sewer 

system. 

 

The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 

1. The owner does  not dispute the meter reading 

2. The water was used 

3. The water did not enter the sewer system 

A. Total usage on March disputed invoice 61 

B. Average usage is     4 

C. Estimated use over average for sewer            57 

 

  Value of 57 units of sewer at the current rate of $7.43=$423.51 plus accrued interest 

 

 

 6/3/2022   
Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 

5 



6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



12 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

 

 

Date: June 3, 2022 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 05/02/2022 

Customer Name: Eugene & Erina Healey Account #300810 

Service Address: 20 Murray Drive 

 
 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 

Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and Chapter 17 

“Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

Recommendations 
 

I recommend no abatement on the March 2022 invoice as the water was used, it did enter the sewer 

system and does not qualify for an abatement.  

 

The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 

1. Owner states yes she disputed the meter reading as 

she believed the meter might be old.  However, 

when discussed with the owner, she does not 

dispute the water was used, and decided testing the 

meter would not be helpful. reading 

2. The water was used 

3. The water did enter the sewer system 

A. Total usage on February disputed invoice 60 

B. Average usage is     24 

C. Estimated use over average for water       36 

 

 

 

 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 

6/3/2022

13 



14 



15 



16 



                                   Accounts                                          

Account: 300810                                                       

[2010-09-02  16:32:06  kathy]: TURNED OFF/ON FOR NON-PAYMENT

[2012-08-23  10:06:02  ann]:  HIGH USAGE ON AUGUST 2012 BILL - PER MARK HE 
BELIEVES THAT THEY PUT IN LARGE BACK YARD.

[2015-02-26  11:08:56  sjuneau]: FEBRUARY BILL ESTIMATED DUE TO SNOW.

[2022-03-28  11:49:38  michele.grant]:  OWNER CALLED, VERY HIGH BILL, WILL CHECK
TO SEE IF ANY LEAKS ETC.

[2022-04-12  09:34:53  kimberly.nickerson]: TARA DID REREAD USAGE BACK TO NORMAL
OWNER DIDN'T THINK SHE HAD LEAK  SHE SAID SHE MAY REQUEST TO DO AN APPEAL TOLD 
HER SHE WOULD NEED TO FIND LEAK FIRST, WILL PAY $200 TODAY

[2022-05-03  08:27:09  kimberly.nickerson]: APPEAL RECEIVED FOR JUNE, OWNER PAID
A PORTION OF THE BILL

[2022-06-02  15:25:36  kimberly.nickerson]: SPOKE WITH OWNER TODAY REGARDING 
APPEAL PAPERWORK, SHE SAID SHE DOES NOT DISPUTE THE METER READING THEY FOUND A 
TOILET RUNNING

17 



18 



19 



 

City of Rochester, New Hampshire 
WATER & SEWER BILLING 

19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867 

(603) 332-3110 Fax (603) 335-7580 

 

 

 

Date: June 6, 2022 

To: Utility Advisory Board 

From: Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Office Supervisor 

Re: Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application Dated: 05/25/2022 

Customer Name: Holly Rene Account #220528 

Service Address: 11 Rockledge Road 

 
 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 

Ordinances, Chapter 16 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 16.18 “Appeals,” and Chapter 17 

“Water” subsection 17.20 “Appeals.” 

Recommendations 
 

I recommend no abatement on the April 2022 invoice as the water was used, it did enter the sewer 

system and does not qualify for an abatement.  

 

The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 

 

1. The owner does dispute the meter reading 

2. The water was used 

3. The water did enter the sewer system 

A. Total usage on February disputed invoice 33 

B. Average usage is     30 

C. Estimated use over average for water       3 

 

 

 

 

Lisa J. Clark, Utility Billing Supervisor Date 

6/3/2022

20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 06/03/2022 14:13
User:             kimberly.nickerson
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2021 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5001     WATER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

510001 WATER WORKS REVENUE                

510001 400302  INTEREST INCOME                  -5,000           0      -5,000      -5,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
510001 403003  CONTRIBUTED CAPIT                     0           0           0     -24,494.14            .00      24,494.14  100.0%
510001 406102  TRANSFER FROM CIP                     0           0           0     -48,355.37            .00      48,355.37  100.0%
510001 406105  XFER FROM RET EAR            -2,691,052    -225,000  -2,916,052            .00            .00  -2,916,052.00     .0%*
510001 406201  MISCELLANEOUS REV               -25,000           0     -25,000     -87,489.45            .00      62,489.45  350.0%
510001 406600  CONSTRUCTION REVE               -50,000           0     -50,000     -71,067.65            .00      21,067.65  142.1%
510001 406601  USER FEES                    -3,900,000           0  -3,900,000  -4,553,777.63            .00     653,777.63  116.8%
510001 406602  INTEREST ON DEL A                -5,000           0      -5,000      -5,977.45            .00         977.45  119.5%
510001 406603  HYDRANT RENTAL FE               -24,000           0     -24,000     -30,630.00            .00       6,630.00  127.6%
510001 406605  STUB FEES                             0           0           0        -746.00            .00         746.00  100.0%
510001 406607  WATER IMPACT FEES                     0           0           0     -10,909.08            .00      10,909.08  100.0%
510001 406826  HOMEOWNER FINANCE               -10,000           0     -10,000     -10,767.47            .00         767.47  107.7%

     TOTAL WATER WORKS REVENUE              -6,710,052    -225,000  -6,935,052  -4,849,214.24            .00  -2,085,837.76   69.9%

51601057 WATER WORKS EXPENSE                

51601057 511001  SALARIES - FULL               686,517           0     686,517     653,440.85            .00      33,076.15   95.2%
51601057 511002  SALARIES - PART                 3,890           0       3,890       1,834.22            .00       2,055.78   47.2%
51601057 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                 6,870           0       6,870            .00            .00       6,870.00     .0%
51601057 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                43,000           0      43,000      33,699.91            .00       9,300.09   78.4%
51601057 515001  ON CALL                         5,058           0       5,058       4,103.25            .00         954.75   81.1%
51601057 516000  LONGEVITY                       3,119           0       3,119       1,810.83            .00       1,308.17   58.1%
51601057 519000  TRAVEL ALLOWANC                   500           0         500         563.04            .00         -63.04  112.6%*
51601057 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               173,805           0     173,805     145,098.76            .00      28,706.24   83.5%
51601057 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 3,214           0       3,214       2,891.04            .00         322.96   90.0%
51601057 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,555           0       1,555       1,442.35            .00         112.65   92.8%
51601057 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                52,602           0      52,602      48,960.85            .00       3,641.15   93.1%
51601057 523000  RETIRE CONTRIBU                82,844           0      82,844      76,184.55            .00       6,659.45   92.0%
51601057 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                17,865           0      17,865      15,288.88            .00       2,576.12   85.6%
51601057 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 6,596           0       6,596       6,430.68            .00         165.32   97.5%
51601057 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                 4,080           0       4,080       2,378.64            .00       1,701.36   58.3%
51601057 533000  OTHER PROF SERV                 7,004           0       7,004       7,353.46            .00        -349.46  105.0%*
51601057 533001  AUDIT                           4,140           0       4,140       4,683.37            .00        -543.37  113.1%*
51601057 533002  ENGINEERING SER                 7,300           0       7,300       4,970.21            .00       2,329.79   68.1%
51601057 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                   500           0         500         397.83            .00         102.17   79.6%
51601057 534003  SOFTWARE MAINTE                49,088           0      49,088      48,198.00            .00         890.00   98.2%
51601057 541100  WATER & SEWERAG                31,800           0      31,800      35,324.88            .00      -3,524.88  111.1%*

28 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0GIBozZ10fw74%2FNab0gPDAPm8ija4XMT0%2B4c4rEyDouzuXc6wg20MiXS10wKQkGl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=25zwkpxipKJsGiMXk7%2B1Jvxxg34CmyOH%2BhDkuykZU8C0BHvb8u32VHo%2F4JjZv4c%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jyAU6z9nKxUhVCzbthKpkSHiPFF2wVOyIbIDjn5hU8iurGFxifPxn50XA9e09QZu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mBlsNRcalKVhSlJjcFl8SpVj9pM%2FO1%2BS529l55%2Fn2E1H0LkFCyzs7NSwZ6yY61cw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JCUy%2FsCFJWaUQF1I8wM9RUb%2B1Ka3Y6tBpuJ7vyqHSrVBF7vBAGZ4IvvrS%2FCipcSg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k8xcII06fdeVdGVeqSlFvJOpGNnpca5UUNP%2Fe%2BiKUfXYtZHPpsPAyf7CtIFvPLKz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=moIWvZhn7f62DegPVlmdK0Yb0PMS6azF3HMkbA63tJPwXIDj4zC97tgi1JSWUvkO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kACwLMyuD8YHHLRoZjgd4XcgnBJ83eaJkxzq05LlRxoUA%2FpaRJGikIp2SdTioKfV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1%2F%2Bvt0VeMpml%2BjtQqVT4Aq4RlP6BW2mw1235w%2BipeSLus66xLoknKglHs%2FxEDXlx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7DnvP%2BGvZmLt01RBDi0t6er2PNAZXW1eA412f20r%2F3hSyUXMOXWJpguylAseRT1m
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k3ZGypJ2lC51%2Fmy4W0BQmE4dNVkOCRcrmyPjlTNI52OEVUTft%2FSyFY4wdhD1LIfb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lr4WTBORdEERlUZYIyNCWuwe%2Bf0KwkWk5IdNIYtdyHEL6gBaYJv0ROfzNii2u33p
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vu607elijyVaxCPXAU0Kt1TiOBQzVaUicGf2naFaD2ECee1Ap4WguFNJOqSDKuCi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3DzhCbRlJ179rKOV005zhlu3WYGaP%2B9h5ZeKdJRyqRrRCFo3ccoJmodN8%2B4gnP15
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Df4nGTTeR4cm8TO9Cw8TjUO7YYI8KF5ivG4QtkBSWR5SvJqE3iIdQfEh0AzXHiQH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TQKPTKl5qG2WGg5otZJ1JXea31hmElIMCDChV4dqkXlnhcfi2VsHxzKEtc89t0iV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZNqQZyq2Td9sveVVsPuwkM9eyZwwNGHR40pn6ONuMLSRe%2BGL8AOnq%2B%2Bt2CNj%2BG1q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OZ6dF%2F%2BM6SASZq7YJWW2P8cDVzdveDTXxn53d9RfZsQzv1IHmarr4S52kwPCtaFn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PJIAqVq55O%2Fwy0QZPEhWiYIe905n5ge5Yaz4h50Fe4eDN9TyniqBbGK%2Foc%2Fnxdov
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AGjzwUo9w1nSJdMtR0KZJaIWedCema4h5EVLwWzP1tZigefpszXrm4ygilsB7KES
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AL3bapxNlEv5KcL%2FWLXU2zzuMEOtRg1luTZhRn7JiEImP1PZYLZKRJ88t0Zghesf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=woxTA1qdoLJIIMGQjQZPzB%2Bp%2FAOGlz%2FuSF%2BElhOM1O4mJc2S1XreINNmGdO%2BY1zZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uL%2BW2aosFLiD32rY%2BZXQO7OqxaxTi7RFptSdpipWr%2FsnOnUdFi1G%2BHQih4G1GnQY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A4QR06xbUm8uMPcRD%2FE3Y7vMzue83DzwHjAPu2zjnShV1K2tfa6lpbomjwyClQWB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KfUL6jW06JycOctVxQowAkW5a2swHrxQbR5pewKinKHjPnjOC9cK8xsJujXvfvSO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CAeECrylxygLcMjUfDVoydSfo%2BqZMvxGzfRk7mKWcUd3nsYjwjhd40J3DBSUMjko
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6RkLjEhpeQeHbtfvwdXkSF2JHhiFr4MRGu8dOsxerhwA8E5A8EheYn4ebeNREExn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vO90%2F4%2FCANM2V%2FooaDm2bGCILrWFSScPg4R6HjYewht7jo3YGeZHQ8NQd1eyIoOh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QsBEF6IUoJYabEwf5Ryo%2FsYY8nyx4IElYMeVk8tCeIzcuwMPG1NvHHVFDKAT%2FIKX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z2xYF6t3Wa%2FFnILwDtf6saYraCk5aRlK19KRyR0h6tgoUdEbxFXc79qh0XSJCMpU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a1iSgIXYhaSwA%2B93B2ihBS6P3mPJJA5t%2Bs4MMcr%2BC5QxBwxkYHt7T6%2BLxQiEhBwt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PLnktD8oWoWZflE3pZ3DmsEm6jK6B%2BcyML1PXE5YJkGDJ0eyq0YHq%2BaCeOLnPjRd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ve3WAzsapoSukmOPFyKrEMrP7WhsCR7cq0kXI9YRd0e2yiQ4g3p0WxkFOomjdEAc


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 06/03/2022 14:13
User:             kimberly.nickerson
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2021 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5001     WATER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

51601057 542300  CUSTODIAL SERVI                 2,200           0       2,200       2,178.00            .00          22.00   99.0%
51601057 543001  VEHICLE MAINT &                 1,000           0       1,000         663.85            .00         336.15   66.4%
51601057 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                 1,410           0       1,410       1,769.05            .00        -359.05  125.5%*
51601057 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                 3,110           0       3,110         756.00            .00       2,354.00   24.3%
51601057 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                 1,248           0       1,248         936.45            .00         311.55   75.0%
51601057 552001  FLEET INSURANCE                 3,987           0       3,987       4,447.00            .00        -460.00  111.5%*
51601057 552003  GENERAL LIABILI                 5,466           0       5,466       6,098.16            .00        -632.16  111.6%*
51601057 553400  POSTAGE FEES                      400           0         400         355.33            .00          44.67   88.8%
51601057 554000  ADVERTISING                     1,400           0       1,400       1,409.19            .00          -9.19  100.7%*
51601057 555000  PRINTING AND BI                 1,000           0       1,000         450.81            .00         549.19   45.1%
51601057 556000  TUITION                         3,150           0       3,150            .00            .00       3,150.00     .0%
51601057 558000  TRAVEL                            375           0         375            .00            .00         375.00     .0%
51601057 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 3,165           0       3,165       3,462.64            .00        -297.64  109.4%*
51601057 561005  PUBLICATIONS                       60           0          60            .00            .00          60.00     .0%
51601057 561008  VEHICLE SUPPLIE                11,000           0      11,000      10,919.77            .00          80.23   99.3%
51601057 561010  CLOTHING                        7,172           0       7,172       6,373.42            .00         798.58   88.9%
51601057 561015  SAFETY EQUIPMEN                 5,000           0       5,000       4,686.70            .00         313.30   93.7%
51601057 561022  HOT TOP COLD PA                 5,500           0       5,500       5,500.00            .00            .00  100.0%
51601057 561023  SAND AND GRAVEL                 1,800           0       1,800       1,800.00            .00            .00  100.0%
51601057 561032  OTHER OPERATION                 3,625           0       3,625       3,458.12            .00         166.88   95.4%
51601057 562600  VEHICLE FUEL                   21,420           0      21,420      13,900.99            .00       7,519.01   64.9%
51601057 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                 2,435           0       2,435       1,991.99            .00         443.01   81.8%
51601057 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                 7,500           0       7,500       5,647.67            .00       1,852.33   75.3%
51601057 575100  INVENTORY PURCH               124,000           0     124,000      89,181.04            .00      34,818.96   71.9%
51601057 581000  DUES AND FEES                   5,200           0       5,200       3,751.33            .00       1,448.67   72.1%
51601057 583000  INTEREST EXPENS               485,435           0     485,435     688,877.30            .00    -203,442.30  141.9%*
51601057 584000  CONTINGENCY                    20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0%
51601057 589001  STATE PERMITS &                 8,750           0       8,750       8,740.00            .00          10.00   99.9%
51601057 589031  LIEN DISCHARGE                    600           0         600         199.33            .00         400.67   33.2%
51601057 591000  REDEMPTION OF P             1,638,902           0   1,638,902            .00            .00   1,638,902.00     .0%
51601057 592001  DEPRECIATION                1,510,735           0   1,510,735   1,517,968.46            .00      -7,233.46  100.5%*
51601057 593002  TRANS TO CAPITA               250,000     225,000     475,000     475,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
51601057 593008  TRANSFER TO GEN                25,000           0      25,000      25,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL WATER WORKS EXPENSE               5,353,392     225,000   5,578,392   3,980,578.20            .00   1,597,813.80   71.4%

51601073 WATER TREATMENT PLANT              

51601073 511001  SALARIES - FULL               301,457           0     301,457     293,222.29            .00       8,234.71   97.3%
51601073 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                20,000           0      20,000      23,835.51            .00      -3,835.51  119.2%*
51601073 515001  ON CALL                        17,914           0      17,914      17,871.12            .00          42.88   99.8%
51601073 516000  LONGEVITY                       1,525           0       1,525       1,125.00            .00         400.00   73.8%

29 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8j13ZO%2BF2XMqiR%2F9tNjmC9t1zryCNEr1ft1KygfBfLJQcIUOIg3o8NGWNdlvUZIM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=70LOl4mZzcF%2BqgEfxQeJ6EUz4ZNX0A6V3lcLijswuq4gJ4YBqz8IZo0pMr%2BYo4SK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vcjRgtBKseclQV0at%2B6SChW3NOLAP9rFIdxf9jpI23XELU%2FxN1JTwlUzk7ZP0Sxl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H7KHt4tTvhGTxFscyWpuKHwnSsTTX8g%2FUBKRp%2FIhLQO1%2BN7BtAqjhIo0%2BIe4Zjmy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MHcnnMoX8DjKt1HSYswMHkhLy2UqIAzohzf3zzCISwCCSO8EcY3Z%2BALft45Q8I2E
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sd%2Fs9mPNsmWJKwnzk1F5G5Bco%2FICVMHOy%2BoVtJ6hmWvrY22V15Ec57wTIZHA2S37
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WaBQrfBwMaN%2BjO7ImRWQX270EMI8gypwAFiqLQXeiYNpLgb6dodlHZSKcTyrfD%2Bt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qT3BsCfMw4g88WW6uByyVjWaQTyp5CzweBJpRMns5wpRhSgfxvDgj%2BcW5rdG1Tai
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hy5jQxVJqTXYNFlgyrCV%2FLosgA%2BG3BlEboUoyEzuFCB33JMPSXm4And%2FKXw1vDPC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QR7YJYRwNGcTmWrqAuhS%2BLjoK9lMHzFeTeaN8dCISvrokdVOnLapFq3RtHCWq394
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IaUqEiDqgH5b3nHuiXjPc7ul59vj7lafooNRmEvgch9pblpLXqgp%2BKWqRH4sKTzL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kq6arJQ2QehsLLOt87pPNqm3VWUllbUdCKh9udDPUzyGmWMtwTl8z7Il8tyFOyIl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uQGdrkCyMO%2F%2Fb8lPGwcJhv%2BDclOnKUN0XgrujNLJIaZMyS92OXX3S1GJrxqvA5aj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PC6Mz3FGegz%2FM5mWqbKIXGcFtvnKdS%2Bo%2FNjNYbVXNfiIVG%2FSiV3zZu0J0AhYg2lf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=REgwNyE2s50W3RumOFTW81BsXCHWBCU%2FCiEEYlQTVNVl%2F1sJWHK%2BIv4dAhG5LwZY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qCbzPL181YCI%2B%2Bn09CN1p%2BhtU3vVeVDxHFWB%2FiNm7o6NxJXH0WXfBJVvJszLspMZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IE13%2FQWWsFUTGxULY6IDTuoiXSFLlRACC9Wa7bDxRFCWgD4OWeDhob4qa%2BFJ8Z8J
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Q5R6MLsWCKbO8y%2Fnj7lfC2YYmMJ%2FH0vEZ6zhy7uAFoyqPxAFcJL0%2FQquO1fSCXz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MC5VO%2FNtb%2BOJ4AUxwF20TIYoALlY6%2Bw5P8znrsShvPyIHk3OD194ETyvH9%2BuJpuz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cIxzovjTsJz9GY4eUYG1WgvtSOO2EEwNKApkyzbVDZkihiUSZsYDKYZCAfnm8XIi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nk6MDBYDCIczw4fOolbPxrfc3%2FJ%2FFp097X0c43kM2xzE6H4mbcQKAE6VXDY0iU3R
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cy8MVv6bgWUYURARps8MWTJZ5okksUO2I5GvMp2bFg0eCcMmJm%2FeGlUCyor7j6LP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=13TE7LsAENiimflqYJbD1xrTl9%2BPCFX4%2FeG75EuQR4IQf7jK2adoiwn1uvf5AyjF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bQMuJf1xmDYVyuCdwZcX3YT10HVEPlk8ldfZArGCQEoNQYDFm0YDm%2FPT635WDJaH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XtqO6uXYg9I3tnLPCpVxbsWBDtVy2M3oT09aoKXqYUdyS8P1nBlZP89tyDir2HZ2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2q3vJKuVEg15SZIRjLnI81pBv%2B5nB54gRUKsZzQwG%2BOueEb%2BplclWTyRttbYBPVk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eiD2nUk8G3e7gXeEMzQBqgOlKD8gXVmZzsuxwkC5Xo1JhpsR%2FEApldiIUb8cZzER
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xkM3xZ5ebjTiufKebm137i8lb7rMibG6z%2Fg7k3lVRq8B7uhc%2BHkCIBr0%2B25y%2F9A3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p736j6ZAKEPhX0fKSUsdwJ%2B0%2Ff591PpeuVWXyWVd%2BwSyWWcL%2Fd3LVni%2BPjDc%2Bfel
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JA29K9sHUGPwnxK6RRflq50eWcK3sc7%2B5S%2FscHKpZ33aK7wAU%2FWyQlmHpomEZvRP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IYfHQgZXHh8nUTubfe1w2E7EUXWJMyXRSmFyIgsaf9P20cLQE4El1rrRcvLJWzgJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gaeZGL6XY%2BxE3W4200cyCsFp6xl%2FTpQIYd4K7NnG16Z%2BgVZBbAo5tHeLYC9XMoH2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=euySMJv3YGvoaPZ5EdA5jmOgUdLJ3WS5QOq1TEOiEuBK32%2BDIOEfB2LiJUGCPWAQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gSUMTrD4yJAR7XmyjCCYnsG%2Bx0IaViF4TTUfdfEGRYi0fpbszfTLfxRojVZ4d49g
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lo1V%2BtuBHM7ANM%2BgQh4UVxWJq4yRw%2BV2pjndiaacW2WuM89huF8Q3Ht5fKvN4Aqo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XzTjtV1RMbYVGZOe9l1rrVies8km9GsE1rvyH9QyuNwZwyhCuvii57TxmyFPOVsJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gVFeFvyZVTHnJbUF5O3QlbedlMfA7XiD0McRgTxNzRd6DmKR%2FyH5XijMMoWeh9Mf


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 06/03/2022 14:13
User:             kimberly.nickerson
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2021 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5001     WATER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

51601073 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                74,995           0      74,995      53,270.16            .00      21,724.84   71.0%
51601073 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 1,550           0       1,550       1,291.52            .00         258.48   83.3%
51601073 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                    638           0         638         624.60            .00          13.40   97.9%
51601073 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                24,108           0      24,108      24,260.47            .00        -152.47  100.6%*
51601073 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                35,990           0      35,990      35,291.00            .00         699.00   98.1%
51601073 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                 5,896           0       5,896       5,045.58            .00         850.42   85.6%
51601073 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 3,109           0       3,109       3,096.02            .00          12.98   99.6%
51601073 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                 2,000           0       2,000       1,567.73            .00         432.27   78.4%
51601073 533000  OTHER PROF SERV                11,500           0      11,500      10,402.99            .00       1,097.01   90.5%
51601073 533002  ENGINEERING SER                16,500           0      16,500      16,486.60            .00          13.40   99.9%
51601073 533006  LABORATORY SERV                29,310           0      29,310      17,791.24            .00      11,518.76   60.7%
51601073 541901  HVAC SERVICE CO                 6,243           0       6,243       6,243.00            .00            .00  100.0%
51601073 543000  REPAIR AND MAIN                81,164           0      81,164      28,145.99            .00      53,018.01   34.7%
51601073 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                84,576           0      84,576      61,122.81            .00      23,453.19   72.3%
51601073 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                   718           0         718       1,261.39            .00        -543.39  175.7%*
51601073 552002  PROPERTY INSURA                 7,256           0       7,256       8,093.81            .00        -837.81  111.5%*
51601073 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                 14,821           0      14,821      13,921.72            .00         899.28   93.9%
51601073 561001  JANITORIAL SUPP                 1,200           0       1,200         657.48            .00         542.52   54.8%
51601073 561002  BLDG MAINT SUPP                 1,600           0       1,600       1,600.00            .00            .00  100.0%
51601073 561009  TRAINING MATERI                 1,000           0       1,000         210.98            .00         789.02   21.1%
51601073 561010  CLOTHING                        6,070           0       6,070       5,173.41            .00         896.59   85.2%
51601073 561015  SAFETY EQUIPMEN                16,000           0      16,000       8,883.51            .00       7,116.49   55.5%
51601073 561031  CHEMICALS                     195,161           0     195,161     183,357.70            .00      11,803.30   94.0%
51601073 561037  LABORATORY SUPP                 9,634           0       9,634       9,634.00            .00            .00  100.0%
51601073 561040  EQUIPMENT REPAI                34,000           0      34,000      32,257.19            .00       1,742.81   94.9%
51601073 562200  ELECTRICITY                   180,000           0     180,000     212,164.72            .00     -32,164.72  117.9%*
51601073 562400  HEATING FUEL                   28,000           0      28,000      25,179.87            .00       2,820.13   89.9%
51601073 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                31,624           0      31,624      26,484.96            .00       5,139.04   83.7%
51601073 589030  PROP TAX TO OTH                42,000           0      42,000      42,036.00            .00         -36.00  100.1%*

     TOTAL WATER TREATMENT PLANT             1,287,559           0   1,287,559   1,171,610.37            .00     115,948.63   91.0%

51601570 WATER REVENUE OFFICE               

51601570 511001  SALARIES - FULL                34,580           0      34,580      37,629.87            .00      -3,049.87  108.8%*
51601570 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                     0           0           0         138.27            .00        -138.27  100.0%*
51601570 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                13,483           0      13,483      12,615.86            .00         867.14   93.6%
51601570 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                   126           0         126         129.55            .00          -3.55  102.8%*
51601570 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                     76           0          76          76.84            .00           -.84  101.1%*
51601570 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                 2,399           0       2,399       2,704.28            .00        -305.28  112.7%*
51601570 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                 3,862           0       3,862       4,162.81            .00        -300.81  107.8%*
51601570 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                    61           0          61          52.03            .00           8.97   85.3%

30 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2rXvD%2BX%2BK3vYqaTIOG1Pj5Arqf2n8UbBA3UVUJgfyWnTqxL%2BjfaI%2FtSU9AWtVhIp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7lQ0pX3fgM21uDT7aiy%2Fo%2FJ7kaphIkkw9g9knlfze%2FfmDcbIG6NSO5TpbpNzlbFg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qpVfxdt0xY0MtEpr2v0pt3MxTRfAKtv7j6%2B38zbFs4XVdytETrjrWr65Jlt%2Fm80g
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rM8d8HkK20BVl%2Bnn6d%2BNVEmXbXMBCXoffaFq0%2F2Vzgr9Z4CcK1iJqdmrp3wRDPt8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4HA0Pwv4JAj13y2b9F%2FkXS4qWwle63feUsoqJBJf3LGiLK4N1B8VegLX8dOhUArg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mm9P0PXkn%2BPDnzx3LPD9oRMCTvtFtbRQoIF6GwmOCY1jrlafI%2FBuU1jXjoYrZ4iG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2II%2B0YVW1Mjt2vxDpvDtyyfRX4rXG6gxmsIcfDyIInZKwNwlqxXQ7iCzj1C3wzSt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qgAHZw1Ae4Im8T7a%2BBbxYa4tuqPYkXlrYnQjgDFOd5621mwiYV3H9ekB%2BA3gS6dQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BbwiKws%2F0FvJVk08y%2BGmAIq5jPJf3WsRNgEX2NqddDXJB9RYawnvrVfz4BgAHZXj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WDe6m6q36DGpvF7nw9aRfrABmG9uIILkgW8m5D5atPYFeIqN7x7RHa760Po1bG8%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Hk5HImz455AieMk9SBh2%2BtFJzKnKuR7zagzNmEwPgISqqcZKK%2FYU4hBYmY3uAda
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AqypUdo5mTM55ZrhYUAbU3NR1bUL7iIO6dYaRREIfURJJxcLsG8ZTeEvqiZqJxZP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M7QJ0zTZDx5DhRgMtJRAFVub3AZQLra6E3YNQppy9virAP8fi0wYE5NiXG6U6Bo5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eHgmy7uZsFGsoznIjn%2FnFZ%2BawHl6X7Qf%2BnMyDg2gGzUQt%2BOU4fwm2ZW8GixRhnpq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FZKT3Jf4dpTR0gfGOuFVmV8mA%2BLKuPM8sNF1zeukQ0oh7lCJkNgFNinruUMCU4J2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RCve0Xyu6WTZS9a5Zn6Xt%2FG3zlQxQmmhpQCzMfVGTBsfdUQbaTFit9R0UqfTlX1%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pqszJQ0C9OHzDM1Bp4pbEGLcD1%2FdTpLlZxpyB09Fblpy9TGZy2kYdAfJ7Pmr3yEv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ATR21HzVKUfQUe%2B8Q4LritOV0Mh6F6f3tGv%2F%2F55Qg%2Bjk8VYTY7ZUJH2St3TMltR8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XDcx3%2F7UNmAS3zfYbrgsPXQw3lM3qBOwwdHjgi0vbr8qKF855GuflFqeLOSdCc8r
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Yl5gi11YpOmVuFq7pqM%2FctNrkLyimy%2FTixuzVLCO%2BKMHK0ssB%2FZUh8dK1IFCeIew
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Rx6Gn9K6JhbaAH89KaGAdnsWO641uOMktcfouGXK2Wn2EkJeGfVU71Gpdkhyej2b
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2gLud1WxalVyV01pZlp2sREMpeQdlGTUNudm3BZkckJRch%2FP2yRyeUgrvHaQ%2B1MC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1XN%2BcPFwYo0%2FSDybcxDfFEQ2O67D%2BqxyZInVGs5phEPxMXqQtLedF0chboNrkA9l
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ynEGu1mssqA4P5in3YlQFxk5jHuxR25FOdgCZNYrysBTsH0K2ThqJmhxLjIEVWQE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cJiiQtcMMkjPA0Lk%2B0yFYVAOBRdmu7%2FpiTu9KA2y0JxPoDKpKklBu00lS9Jz2Sk1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=67eHovqnhOWrGdQP2E6TSAugRYp4deB4t0%2BAPWwWBuA6dTSalIzh1GdHcrYHwC%2FG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3Uq9wnKBEvSV8z87kwr1yczqTiNCY0Tccs7AwFzprKgXCobwcNY%2BCfhUvvLTTXcu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MvM8SmzVqzH0SMDpRv2rgOUsodrK%2FrZVQry%2B4d37M85Gjg9lEoP0GduozCeCSF6%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oGIoK6EkkVyuX8Px4QP%2B72malyUX2uPO5U%2FBmOMbQZQ4a8cQbnen7c5n2YWQxgfV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nbrcULm4lgfaXsuEEb3IdEQsM%2F6PN3NPKY942WMXQ4m5afNf3oSrfQH3CexcvACq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ab%2BfTKlt9aCmprqeNHYNVVEhXUV0neIkgv0uSiJtIk90zzLRIpgQLD3AiUG89x5x
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pMSUdRrHYEX8p24yJxHy%2B4DniB9IXwgEy5QSc3jrQJ9Ii5utSuwNDmDWRvz1Pv8d
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z8K%2Fu9QW4N7DF8XSJoLLReqQMLElQ7Vf4qH%2BmEgr56xPs5oiUdGzdsCn7C3VHZMX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uAYnNXytpj0HlfyNvU2Ev0Ir8npufjZlH9pewqaHfmLS%2BQqBarURjVZAQ490dlcv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kFljWovlAwIjGU2dG916BzWPljIc97HqcM2Rudk%2B%2F%2FgwO77whdmfCxVtJ79A6JGm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BAHCpDPdQ4reLvYNu6DwnW8MfHX8Or8bHCVFv0FzRLthnbGqNPzMi5TCpLH42Nkp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=14ojYuKqVrI52g61USoh3xyotv%2BpXxxcOrv0xNXPTTov9MilIsGkFMVsyX6CfkNy


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 06/03/2022 14:13
User:             kimberly.nickerson
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2021 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5001     WATER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

51601570 528001  DISABILITY INSU                   374           0         374         381.13            .00          -7.13  101.9%*
51601570 543000  REPAIR AND MAIN                 1,250           0       1,250       1,250.00            .00            .00  100.0%
51601570 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                 1,080           0       1,080         831.70            .00         248.30   77.0%
51601570 553400  POSTAGE FEES                   11,100           0      11,100       8,745.51            .00       2,354.49   78.8%
51601570 555000  PRINTING AND BI                   410           0         410            .00            .00         410.00     .0%
51601570 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                   300           0         300         300.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL WATER REVENUE OFFICE                 69,101           0      69,101      69,017.85            .00          83.15   99.9%

     TOTAL WATER ENTERPRISE FUND                     0           0           0     371,992.18            .00    -371,992.18  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -6,710,052    -225,000  -6,935,052  -4,849,214.24            .00  -2,085,837.76
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    6,710,052     225,000   6,935,052   5,221,206.42            .00   1,713,845.58

31 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZYBxD3upifLkG1G5KXFXEv7oHYGGE8%2BYe%2BnYdUqa1%2BUAmx1dzrvM%2B3r6Cy5pvaCu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JWZetSzIa6vNxMtXoxYrGsucbYpHBDFCYqj%2BdOxA5R78SC5XWyTgtyR5YAP%2FxfhE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DuZPMye%2FxazHiqBTC4DwxuLyYQYLBAf1B00f07vsA7vl3C3ztWzmlF9MjNSDYnoT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ka%2BHcaDGBqzbISWbJ8p7KadjcN7GmhfzpVbnaD1%2FotxDA3aPK6WxonvoxvxdYQeZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=u29mvA7%2F4iXUM4k6BnHTgZ4b80vnsasOgS3eARhxJ%2Fq9wnoDdQmmkuWKD%2Bjr%2FxfX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qz7n5pU5C26kuHfk2tM0tZINvQ10bng3HFNnzLLge1H%2FhyBKvSNyHpYogB3hsCnQ


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 06/03/2022 14:13
User:             kimberly.nickerson
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2021 13

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

                              GRAND TOTAL            0           0           0     371,992.18            .00    -371,992.18  100.0%

                                       ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Kimberly Nickerson **                                        

32 



CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 06/03/2022 14:14
User:             kimberly.nickerson
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2021 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5002     SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

520001 SEWER WORKS REVENUE                

520001 400302  INTEREST INCOME                  -5,000           0      -5,000      -5,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
520001 406102  TRANSFER FROM CIP                     0           0           0    -131,547.18            .00     131,547.18  100.0%
520001 406105  XFER FROM RET EAR            -3,026,173    -125,000  -3,151,173            .00            .00  -3,151,173.00     .0%*
520001 406201  MISCELLANEOUS REV                -4,000           0      -4,000    -253,526.17            .00     249,526.17 6338.2%
520001 406211  EASTERSEAL SRF LO               -16,049           0     -16,049     -16,407.85            .00         358.85  102.2%
520001 406600  CONSTRUCTION REVE               -10,000           0     -10,000     -11,850.00            .00       1,850.00  118.5%
520001 406601  USER FEES                    -4,700,000           0  -4,700,000  -5,039,128.30            .00     339,128.30  107.2%
520001 406602  INTEREST ON DEL A                -5,000           0      -5,000      -6,014.88            .00       1,014.88  120.3%
520001 406607  IMPACT FEES                     -20,000           0     -20,000     -30,100.00            .00      10,100.00  150.5%
520001 406701  SEPTIC DISPOSAL P              -125,000           0    -125,000    -147,066.00            .00      22,066.00  117.7%
520001 406703  INDUSTRIAL PRE-TR               -10,000           0     -10,000     -15,131.96            .00       5,131.96  151.3%
520001 406826  HOMEOWNER FINANCE               -24,000           0     -24,000    -116,575.01            .00      92,575.01  485.7%

     TOTAL SEWER WORKS REVENUE              -7,945,222    -125,000  -8,070,222  -5,772,347.35            .00  -2,297,874.65   71.5%

520002 SEWER WORKS REVENUE                

520002 406306  STATE AID GRANT C              -263,590           0    -263,590            .00            .00    -263,590.00     .0%*
520002 406307  STATE AID GRANT C                -7,291           0      -7,291      -7,290.00            .00          -1.00  100.0%*
520002 406308  STATE AID GRANT C               -10,472           0     -10,472            .00            .00     -10,472.00     .0%*
520002 406309  STATE AID GRANT C               -41,108           0     -41,108     -41,108.00            .00            .00  100.0%
520002 406310  STATE AID GRANT C               -13,607           0     -13,607            .00            .00     -13,607.00     .0%*
520002 406311  STATE AID GRANT C               -29,108           0     -29,108            .00            .00     -29,108.00     .0%*
520002 406312  STATE AID GRANT C               -30,905           0     -30,905            .00            .00     -30,905.00     .0%*
520002 406314  STATE AID GRANT C                     0           0           0      -5,053.00            .00       5,053.00  100.0%

     TOTAL SEWER WORKS REVENUE                -396,081           0    -396,081     -53,451.00            .00    -342,630.00   13.5%

52602057 SEWER WORKS EXPENSE                

52602057 511001  SALARIES - FULL               473,270           0     473,270     490,970.26            .00     -17,700.26  103.7%*
52602057 511002  SALARIES - PART                 3,890           0       3,890       1,834.22            .00       2,055.78   47.2%
52602057 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                 6,735           0       6,735            .00            .00       6,735.00     .0%
52602057 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                 8,100           0       8,100       5,975.44            .00       2,124.56   73.8%
52602057 515001  ON CALL                         5,058           0       5,058       3,005.25            .00       2,052.75   59.4%
52602057 516000  LONGEVITY                       2,077           0       2,077       1,810.85            .00         266.15   87.2%

33 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ol3UNa9VhxPDF6ZpoCCvVD836er4Ud8uG%2Bsxx4rIAOZnutOeAcAs29JfQBbfDHuj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g4Kh1kNtW57tqPMFv5uutgsPbitf%2Fo3d0u1x2vXlGHhu6%2FCVojOqGuEdbmM%2Fjj6D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HaEkONPWI8E4Z32vGjXOMAJWMtvrB1d1XUCCIAQ9ElVY0TCF5%2F9wO8zP1N8tS2Qo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XQtJkTiaur3h0aAy5D0W9YEo5PsQ3W21wFFMS2Y79j3Y8wW6gmZmdKRPBdxq%2B2oM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=opIoNjotJFoSEvj4f0PLuURLy4IuqykLhDgTwFrqSVHc3a7o96vco6KT4v6oOWJz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=23BTAR2kH2MuAp%2FXPbLfftArHedM2E0I1AQHiS0XJWLg090JIOvUnxJRCTKlPos0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=smoFe8y4mJ%2FYAl73sOHJuojmFhLrk%2FszgUWl%2FuG9PvGerEv15ww0pvnWepX22tU3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EbyjzdXE%2FToasNE6PfFJVMbK6VR4N1TN9gySCes3UPsa0r6HmDFzDo6YKGD4z3iy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mti%2FH4nlXcTjN8JlQBF%2BIfelL3LG0ZOylQ9Dir1JFtgirPnYRKz7YKgzfXYVA55H
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j%2B9fr%2BL5idYil0LCy2nHddv8gzCEwsFm6wubHNKO%2F6aUCUgslSVDzVKHsOblkPfX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KA04450iaTbwOhl4WSY3BNnHpffIAl4nbhAj45GRr%2FmRA2kskW9%2FwBi%2FOHSYHkN5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8BwGM1J8TQ0BdmjR1r3CDvDbAl6btnyLNHz2mwaSGFyCXoA%2F2%2Fkqw9JQza9XVDpr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i39L9jGz1F5Dq5ztvfsu%2FaWoY21c5Lwub5yjQjFH6RB%2BCMPVimoZThNPESQ92NPQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CEkFwlahpppVspDbeuPNpyRVBmr%2BPM2Es2UU1zac3%2FHtwxqp9HgX25k1%2Fs49fVAZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=134EFxtVPbh5v5LvARsEcfps%2BD3XXNkfWDDnfYSICC2MHk9ES9gN8SNMakLGuYNY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FGdenoZJ4CJ9LX7I5%2BPgbe8klorckmXA%2Bs%2BPCGHPyWQm%2BO6VsUTutrsLtRSzb1r8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3mqv3DYcDTL8KaKjGzeOCJrwOBMc1ROPjZPnVWuM%2FC%2FU4kQFYMIkqSuNfS1BLj59
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sg3qCpEZTAiqeitA5dM0bQr9J9vDeoW01XimnvHGcUR5TVAR49Ga73sLrU21AX8F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PAcDprC1bKJ1cg5m3ktXXkNROkXi0%2BGkih%2F57Hqi5Y4lDJZWxba5A%2FhfvPlGs2Fu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8QJ9WL9bNwow5inQNkhdmBHAO1ZiVdIxbXEPciP5HUEVuhMgjwPt3Mu9uQcP8hm2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZmQcwyH3xA7XBf5XiRuA%2Fbnr%2BaEZzLxeRjhHIzqQaoYc%2FJkygjSDbP5bzxCG%2Fq36
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cyd5K53055k%2FBdvpto1rCPe9IFnnLQff3A54kz16PUe3X26fcJDGAaykdGXUWOmv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oS4QRAcKFMCT%2Bu0%2Bph%2B4Vp2A4cQ4PqHM7b2RJG82eI8EQ6J%2FirJvcxrxUUEH055s
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jOp%2FiSMcR7kh7rFcouZlN90qkjmVJOfB6R1wKxbnILTk8rkGTprkz01dzcY8ipvz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OP0eeg%2FaW98m%2B3%2F21NqUi2NtlFb8B4IESsybj2pEhb72BlvuEiR3gbAOi2DcZe8x
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R9w6M018aNZ2kBPQ4cWqdBfhptOuM3QtudPOsIDSx0oXItp68mph3ugc0EZY0Cqk


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 06/03/2022 14:14
User:             kimberly.nickerson
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2021 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5002     SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

52602057 519000  TRAVEL ALLOWANC                   500           0         500         563.04            .00         -63.04  112.6%*
52602057 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               101,380           0     101,380     100,294.65            .00       1,085.35   98.9%
52602057 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 1,714           0       1,714       1,685.75            .00          28.25   98.4%
52602057 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,105           0       1,105       1,100.16            .00           4.84   99.6%
52602057 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                35,297           0      35,297      35,547.91            .00        -250.91  100.7%*
52602057 523000  RETIRE CONTRIBU                54,986           0      54,986      55,224.76            .00        -238.76  100.4%*
52602057 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                10,833           0      10,833       9,271.03            .00       1,561.97   85.6%
52602057 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 4,434           0       4,434       4,720.16            .00        -286.16  106.5%*
52602057 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                 3,100           0       3,100       1,712.22            .00       1,387.78   55.2%
52602057 533000  OTHER PROF SERV                 7,504           0       7,504       7,156.20            .00         347.80   95.4%
52602057 533001  AUDIT                           4,140           0       4,140       4,683.38            .00        -543.38  113.1%*
52602057 533002  ENGINEERING SER                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
52602057 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                   500           0         500         460.84            .00          39.16   92.2%
52602057 533009 21540 BIOSOLIDS                      0           0           0      61,255.00            .00     -61,255.00  100.0%*
52602057 534003  SOFTWARE MAINTE                62,877           0      62,877      48,553.49            .00      14,323.51   77.2%
52602057 542300  CUSTODIAL SERVI                 2,200           0       2,200       2,178.00            .00          22.00   99.0%
52602057 543000  REPAIR AND MAIN                 2,360           0       2,360            .00            .00       2,360.00     .0%
52602057 543001  VEHICLE MAINT &                 2,500           0       2,500         690.77            .00       1,809.23   27.6%
52602057 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                 3,690           0       3,690       2,217.29            .00       1,472.71   60.1%
52602057 543500 SWIR1 INSURANCE                      0      10,250      10,250       9,334.33            .00         915.67   91.1%
52602057 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                 2,900           0       2,900       2,621.00            .00         279.00   90.4%
52602057 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                 2,150           0       2,150       2,155.08            .00          -5.08  100.2%*
52602057 552001  FLEET INSURANCE                 9,016           0       9,016      10,054.00            .00      -1,038.00  111.5%*
52602057 552002  PROPERTY INSURA                 5,671           0       5,671       6,324.38            .00        -653.38  111.5%*
52602057 552003  GENERAL LIABILI                 5,198           0       5,198       5,790.85            .00        -592.85  111.4%*
52602057 553400  POSTAGE FEES                      500           0         500         474.81            .00          25.19   95.0%
52602057 554000  ADVERTISING                       800           0         800         800.00            .00            .00  100.0%
52602057 555000  PRINTING AND BI                 1,639           0       1,639         375.89            .00       1,263.11   22.9%
52602057 556000  TUITION                         3,150           0       3,150            .00            .00       3,150.00     .0%
52602057 558000  TRAVEL                            875           0         875            .00            .00         875.00     .0%
52602057 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 3,456           0       3,456       3,416.19            .00          39.81   98.8%
52602057 561005  PUBLICATIONS                       60           0          60            .00            .00          60.00     .0%
52602057 561008  VEHICLE SUPPLIE                15,000           0      15,000      14,869.93            .00         130.07   99.1%
52602057 561009  TRAINING MATERI                   250           0         250         210.97            .00          39.03   84.4%
52602057 561010  CLOTHING                        6,150           0       6,150       4,009.53            .00       2,140.47   65.2%
52602057 561015  SAFETY EQUIPMEN                 5,900           0       5,900       5,649.11            .00         250.89   95.7%
52602057 561022  HOT TOP COLD PA                 5,500           0       5,500       5,500.00            .00            .00  100.0%
52602057 561023  SAND AND GRAVEL                 1,650           0       1,650       1,650.00            .00            .00  100.0%
52602057 561032  OTHER OPERATION                 1,000           0       1,000         969.81            .00          30.19   97.0%
52602057 561040  EQUIPMENT REPAI                 6,000           0       6,000       6,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
52602057 562600  VEHICLE FUEL                   41,000           0      41,000      25,110.28            .00      15,889.72   61.2%
52602057 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                 1,818           0       1,818       1,817.00            .00           1.00   99.9%
52602057 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                 8,000           0       8,000       8,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
52602057 573900 SWIR1 OTHER EQUI                     0           0           0         910.67            .00        -910.67  100.0%*

34 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DvJV%2BPv8YPlwI2aMwWjag3Qp3Xh1Be7%2BLpHleEy1YyeQ5YfbyYfFuyFkXMlFEjra
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fny4nemNKmtnORMcVXtZPeAIZPsrxHfJn6X%2BETu9On1mzX608VV6N7MNtKsdzoKN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BM87MXfAPQpptF5%2FnAAiIXkSpNJa4vkfW1eVCDejRByQ8a3lDn70e5VIYJFs5d8b
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V0KZVIpgFjYFdlfzoXb%2FfRYj%2FuVKEPaN4ysdcO7rX2seEr5xqIW7GS943dP2fGK3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VxkS2YoarXNjA1ylQMcltjqtyyHuQn7jSKLyYtBlHEOrcEfL8QjVePHq47LLSb96
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FIvXdaCS6qirjthUmsPbH4JuatlmbH1Z5uZbTIt9D%2BCZbobh2%2FQZiOXj4ffqH4NS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hMUc%2BngtfRZvnXULyhQKP65ahFJ1IObj06LoezeZF7mTuTbj49CjeLCQ4PzEEF7E
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KTOw2lBc%2B%2BlJvGvWl8XbRmwGb1BwOdeVncnzJXig5nXu%2BTznVk62ktP0WV4SNiGc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hPmSIcfEWEOogAZ2Mnbh1Ok7U9YVRAdG6g2owDrRhKMMNAA%2F80NliMXJ8QuWcTlX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lbr9kPj9Jz5kS%2FfuS0cfLgIEyEksXsvNdAsxBW%2BMBXxHjSIRLEtvCB%2FuPsLFaJSZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pwTfze5La9lUXqS23tLkTSBZyZJ2iwbOHj1gyDCbl0tQqx%2F3NU1il3O8A0%2FgOhgK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fN15LTE7h9fs3r0zJuIdfWookYsH%2BiC4uWaxqnurTimpVYuBKdgyDIWe1kMcvXFX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1fLtyPx39Uw55mWcjIiShmtvvxfmLIJ%2BxIImbjhMrqKEeZZBn9XQps%2FxfvL9Su45
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sVvZENwVf78LXjuQkH1b5OsoLrWI15ZKk4S9xN4lawCwI9bHZUe%2FcIoN2Nw9px83a%2Fc2xHs4MKjCu2lG5qXMrw%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TOyPS9rPBrJesYp47BprJTfO19BKaZuNp%2BFhmgdzqF87c8hnoobM11WPJFyGNks4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DWFekW97AjR4YsI3oLlqgxuIV93wFTk2KkczzpJZVEV928zq1VtXLSPZnuS6zpxy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BR77HVoAtwxiIypmTQjCLraUwb4DtxwgyK0gQNK0CeDtRVLcA4WxFJuE4O%2F4jpv8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hSD8utYn9hoUVnH4k1uroelS3FyIlmZay3qu4YmCBObO0vWg%2BWEZeMpUbryT0kjA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2FByUGGfj8oJblYud8cTb%2BxUNHHZE8VEE83Vg8qe0rVGACZM%2B8W4OtoGYESPmygZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OL%2FNXY3NAUfuSXt8sWZhrLIbIUY9g0VeVuWjswbT%2BkXkCs2x8qSFREsDrKnYhrTk9PKaZyo5oq%2FOKbvs0nZOmQ%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EFnh%2F3k%2BJ0IC0SZlS%2FSbOVlYa85HjQyD32kUJY51pWbC0PH7xkwddfphT5fUCFeE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bY9o7i%2Fxz%2BxrUbqgpob9IM2v7fA%2BROy4bjtdRa%2B4m9sYMevlwyjLi8OlrbBVhPZK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SBzCkRf9dw9RFZHkV%2FOmm%2BlskW9npAtduUtswEjdINKADEXXYIUBNJ1HoV9W82HI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ddw9Zz2Qc%2FVTHR3rY3IiCPnr6dLElmXP38cuenY%2Br24lmD3U6ri7r0uoHe7ec4%2Bt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G16HhFoVs9JUkaEZmAZl6nqw9KvFnKDAkAclT6QNAguz9kKj4Hw29w9eZQ%2BWRme5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nyNE1DIoD7zPPVYrX7StnTwB81cNR1Gg4WFOnr3QJrLUzRqKSiBsIoWjSveKT1me
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nRhtH710zqWR9plgtGcbJvj6FfCee0h1BBnK9ZJNoIsPC9%2BULgOLUojMu1a5iAui
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=os156EBmWDb9Oi3SSws0nRJ%2FOqDyzu823z3QO%2BSMGQ9chWA6ch%2BRft5AuiLL4xSu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z0S2FF7WP%2BDqGsV6A5DOb%2BwfWvd8aIr%2BBa2x0bXbm0mCksrz8ZXeo6YJMFGozoxA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7oUWjqJZajTKS9gB%2FpuOXuPwZTDBzwQNd%2F4%2BEaER4VTaKgB5kawG%2BR83%2BV0K6zbr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F%2FumSucwSZrHK9LkF9aNP6jk5KWTLFkWA8nF7jTJXXv4ixhe3f2kv8ZrHxkWdRiv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mzGiD6Neng71b0BISW8kxlLwYbiS7JR2x1dgYbZR7EFu2aM%2B3zbiZTyJTQd0EdjA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y%2BrL%2BmSktcIHVbYQH0N59VcfB0uyNxbojGBy7JzZixuqmv%2BodGZO1cLmdmKxVOng
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BgAXaOMgkSex1HKhmbbCrHeuHVnBZk2tNKlr2AoI9o99riS7Tzt48XBtg6naZW8%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h48rPC4MkLgmE%2FSkSpVpJxLm2%2B8xNVLkoaHj%2FZuElq1%2B%2FV%2Fg4D4A4gxsRM0jEayN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=640amqWLOWfJ80QRs0OaQrHAgQQuLAF7%2BQtBEDUpsr72VYfiRVQBlCRrZCwcZ12R
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ze9Aod0PIYew0DA4e7yRdJX%2BCOM1zlW5VWhh%2B%2BEJRRJRT8JEIXDGws3NpoydzWI5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iiL6YwQmvT1g%2BWPV%2FXHL6pfMI1ijga9Qk9Xj2wLD6v%2Fo2Y91Y7tdDThgrhZFPO1A
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ChgjMvk08PduVkiyPMenxIZyR7reHvo2ej0X85MznRXScti3ZM31KtGmJWISwqxd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ua6bnsI%2FKkbkhP9XaLvCFrXNI47SlOri6ODZKfsscNSPDIJ8nRDGXb9bfiTt04iQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BgfLzQChaoyEl1k2ej73%2BJy0xJ4oVXBYFrSJjcIy5dbKhkhCD7lS%2FgQtbCLfku%2Bt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FuYFVwuOB9lxL5GQtMbB8jNbwYwBzRKhIxx2kC6Gm0WnusrrJoGwoVKsuCDY4KJc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cvK3hnTLwcbnvfOQogVEBDqQJ08ZibAusCKcm9a2lSHx7mL%2FUI4DS54sPZilBZDp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dHEPr6w2JLJctgwata%2FEckqTKVfw4pjSUEJuiTo1SU5gKposhivBk0%2BVc2E65Jo47JBBObZ248ySpUbrFlw8OA%3D%3D


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 06/03/2022 14:14
User:             kimberly.nickerson
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2021 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5002     SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

52602057 575100  INVENTORY PURCH                12,500           0      12,500      13,947.68            .00      -1,447.68  111.6%*
52602057 581000  DUES AND FEES                   1,290           0       1,290         143.34            .00       1,146.66   11.1%
52602057 583000  INTEREST EXPENS               542,998           0     542,998     828,250.83            .00    -285,252.83  152.5%*
52602057 584000  CONTINGENCY                    15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0%
52602057 589001  STATE PERMITS &                 5,150           0       5,150       4,905.38            .00         244.62   95.3%
52602057 589034  ABATEMENTS/OVER                     0           0           0         148.50            .00        -148.50  100.0%*
52602057 591000  REDEMPTION OF P             2,392,777           0   2,392,777            .00            .00   2,392,777.00     .0%
52602057 593002  TRANS TO CAPITA               185,000     215,000     400,000     400,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
52602057 593008  TRANSFER TO GEN                25,000           0      25,000      25,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

     TOTAL SEWER WORKS EXPENSE               4,106,648     225,250   4,331,898   2,229,350.23            .00   2,102,547.77   51.5%

52602074 SEWER TREATMENT PLANT              

52602074 511001  SALARIES - FULL               480,216           0     480,216     486,488.09            .00      -6,272.09  101.3%*
52602074 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                32,500           0      32,500      36,956.16            .00      -4,456.16  113.7%*
52602074 515001  ON CALL                        33,088           0      33,088      32,650.93            .00         437.07   98.7%
52602074 516000  LONGEVITY                       1,700           0       1,700       2,658.34            .00        -958.34  156.4%*
52602074 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               113,862           0     113,862      96,973.82            .00      16,888.18   85.2%
52602074 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 2,603           0       2,603       2,374.94            .00         228.06   91.2%
52602074 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                    921           0         921       1,022.58            .00        -101.58  111.0%*
52602074 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                39,199           0      39,199      40,722.65            .00      -1,523.65  103.9%*
52602074 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                56,463           0      56,463      58,119.90            .00      -1,656.90  102.9%*
52602074 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                 8,760           0       8,760       7,496.55            .00       1,263.45   85.6%
52602074 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 3,528           0       3,528       4,128.87            .00        -600.87  117.0%*
52602074 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                 3,150           0       3,150       2,878.73            .00         271.27   91.4%
52602074 533000  OTHER PROF SERV               131,650           0     131,650      49,874.84            .00      81,775.16   37.9%
52602074 533006  LABORATORY SERV               109,258           0     109,258      38,330.65            .00      70,927.35   35.1%
52602074 534009  INDUSTRIAL PRET                40,239           0      40,239      10,193.66            .00      30,045.34   25.3%
52602074 541901  HVAC SERVICE CO                19,389           0      19,389      19,389.00            .00            .00  100.0%
52602074 543000  REPAIR AND MAIN                96,350           0      96,350      25,890.26            .00      70,459.74   26.9%
52602074 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT               209,158           0     209,158     152,159.20            .00      56,998.80   72.7%
52602074 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                 2,956           0       2,956         798.84            .00       2,157.16   27.0%
52602074 552002  PROPERTY INSURA                 5,306           0       5,306       5,915.60            .00        -609.60  111.5%*
52602074 553000  COMMUNICATION                  12,945           0      12,945      12,259.42            .00         685.58   94.7%
52602074 559000  MISC PURCHASED                  8,000           0       8,000       7,850.00            .00         150.00   98.1%
52602074 561001  JANITORIAL SUPP                 1,600           0       1,600       1,147.65            .00         452.35   71.7%
52602074 561002  BUILDING MAINT                  5,300           0       5,300       4,542.09            .00         757.91   85.7%
52602074 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                     0           0           0         739.69            .00        -739.69  100.0%*
52602074 561010  CLOTHING                        9,100           0       9,100       7,613.74            .00       1,486.26   83.7%
52602074 561015  SAFETY EQUIPMEN                 6,200           0       6,200       3,944.97            .00       2,255.03   63.6%
52602074 561031  CHEMICAL                      345,616           0     345,616      75,479.48            .00     270,136.52   21.8%

35 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NCVpYTjH1Rz3%2BQzE0vPjKM4gMojgQfdYyicj0UQBrBKWpnmZqy4tEmIOjEPrKiiE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NTwYXJiYpWSmACAEJXSUQKib1wgCfsCA7%2BkFFqu6DghcStbjcFM26Tv5vWLPR281
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZGyG7Xd%2BP1zsCZzolZEEMygyWzwsnyvBa2vR3oK6D7nBpR6QPZ7LmduOjggqCykh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ybx3nCgb53n6H5iN9EjNAfPpqack4tcJtEPcuZ%2BnLN3FfEtdrZ2N84hmckAeGOSd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YPUhecQUmjpgOGZ2TyJB7UMKphziYsXogdjRvjRT3vsrmzYljnwQeLZfA6SLRe5S
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4aOpr3RUi%2F1ZcjwwbIjz%2BQhh5otm3l%2B%2BtSerTkI%2BmGZrn0SaYKSRQLS%2BeGUxNyWA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YQhEarT7a%2FpQznoMkZew2DkGon%2BFz5VxkdGFRfmko2pKZpRa1f0UlI%2FEZRoG3Poo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UBQ0VQ8udHKIQR4oQGEkexIdoIIFiptrqGLqQPZut8Pu%2FNh897jdnpYA9HgY9S10
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E8Pqow7paYqHXbH6qhxvRczsRYEPIBm7BA2L3FCpL%2BxIR77ICR1cBWcXTN%2Fclsd4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=olZAzYMhK9wluuBBE%2B5Ag%2BO7XCDXf6tKz%2BoLvQ0RU9YL8d1U4c9nciewrt8solzM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nIA3P1RcQzlnhrh9aMmu7dKJ8Eq1dy9UMPpPnTBObV4MNaOaSIP6qR%2FI4kVm6Yq7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZnUsTgsKrn%2FO4MvWIrpRRBmp%2FHZ6XZhpRaAWAyYmc7hc6nb8cuEslDRtGDpxgE%2Fn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YOnF8lq2RLsDQ93qILqufZuNf%2BzXyuUgJs%2Blb0pUJwHFZfIc8pm3VTGBLu6%2BYOdK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6tHCiWBeeoZMAlT1FmUdoUvRQLC23um%2F6NZRo%2FLGB26uNPnfw7qt89pZCNJ%2F7yp5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RCECbDYbsnPIcnVKt%2Bcp9IpICx6tfDVMb4nIcMoqeotlev0sgOt4drfJb2IAUIL%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tBU2SWOJOiIwkOof7nuJmo3llZ3O4ieCUOj1okKy%2FoS5lKU%2FtYWtRqFTdCa5HyHw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RXmA6zbdLgovrLbGSVGYDdlY717cWTx3eEMkeks80IO6v5MlijcNKbJ19CxdDpV%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=smSM%2FIVgR20Oif1y%2BruGQ5TIKll2Da7m88zTWzVCRmYI1Zc254ITYv0N%2FqOgFqqH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HYDHaAgSm1CT3fbOsyv5kTTO7D0TCnBs3NIITmSTSYAhZ6kyY4uEggHeVW%2Fg2MvN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Oseh9K530aNGEtVUfYjJaNZcVoW0ettSnGearO8%2FGf2%2BbgIwlepNY1AMMPaPbRsM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MTzrjBmrTVg7JRSGscIapTRxP48NqnokrHLEpOOJGekuBlvAbAE2wC1vt0DI26w8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rPa7GA3IJcRD1sZEz7tvE1%2FNNAL%2B%2F0rajqCoiT15ymeBH5ymlisUZtdIEWaKtUOf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZAcjUux1Re6gQi6EwI7aY0wI2s9PWXcSaexZPdPJ205H20GWKoSb3wDRslJNoGZh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IN1A8Ik0UmEYs2LJHRoZkjrRlB0HxpExpljHxeZANjyYF%2F5idSdG0s0Gl3kMCuBx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8METIQvUrT09RBLbfmEazL8yziu5j343kShJxcpGR1gxRl1wLHjw5Ea1Uj%2BYq9J%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6gWMe3DD1dBjtNj865n4MQJ5dR89Y8yml9fGW02bPKg6FNDnsFDeFrCZqElTRLYt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bGanTE867RNmdCw1n%2BP7NAoAHUgugMFVgu4aPLIhsUL3L9foGdn86ht3n6DSBYuO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=us19b7KZKB%2BOEHM1L%2FgMQmfUD7T4yExV2YC8SOb0mgTsQxahKSf0XHWBTnenFJHa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wO1js%2BLPAEO2jTDgFZXWArSiOZby9vySrs80DcEDs3mSg7nRRo8MEy8HqiLMnMEz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KddmQTIfHvSt9KPZNcr%2BSyo7pukTl3sfFFiohmsMVFKmSO32nvfuuPA%2FWyIJ%2FXEO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EgtoD4ILCQo2IhFWGtP51UaNwZjsCah5W7EYrecUiMlgBIqCESdi%2FNPwE%2FaUCyHR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dKw4oQjxOkEu%2B5EJQgZgQi4Mr8YkJ1dd0pOdhO8fiduZdl1%2BJu4bjjRWZhqeNAAy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UvIsRsxOhV3n6qqsI5V0HALhTp6er2%2FjaINY%2FUTaCgXVFzHNZDqMC6J59VwAnEQN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=56PdboTKFhsyWPV371o6bAQp%2BNErcKI3Yc2AhjVpYb%2BCR3tXW%2BZ%2BfRGhsPxIEJpi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4qqGM2z22Bui6lYioQPYCJF9IRhhg2%2FFp6qpCIAKLZavTjjJe33BRsrY4kPl37ar
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qx%2BEfJb4gx8bsunbGSLRcdFsOAF9plQlVYAhE2jHNPCssNnbcgEU5adZMVp2JRT%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HOP3DGHOi8WkdqZzmETrSwC2A%2FKrCmORVb5DKQ2bJMqoqjoneVDkGpQjN3cHxcOb


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 06/03/2022 14:14
User:             kimberly.nickerson
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2021 13

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5002     SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

52602074 561037  LABORATORY SUPP                30,423           0      30,423      26,467.46            .00       3,955.54   87.0%
52602074 561040  EQUIPMENT REPAI               102,465           0     102,465      50,975.88            .00      51,489.12   49.7%
52602074 562200  ELECTRICITY                   425,000           0     425,000     401,458.66            .00      23,541.34   94.5%
52602074 562400  HEATING FUEL                   49,450           0      49,450      22,998.62            .00      26,451.38   46.5%
52602074 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                21,500           0      21,500       6,095.61            .00      15,404.39   28.4%
52602074 592001  DEPRECIATION                1,759,157           0   1,759,157   1,926,735.23            .00    -167,578.23  109.5%*

     TOTAL SEWER TREATMENT PLANT             4,167,052           0   4,167,052   3,623,332.11            .00     543,719.89   87.0%

52602470 SEWER REVENUE OFFICE               

52602470 511001  SALARIES - FULL                34,580           0      34,580      37,630.85            .00      -3,050.85  108.8%*
52602470 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                     0           0           0         138.27            .00        -138.27  100.0%*
52602470 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                13,485           0      13,485      12,616.29            .00         868.71   93.6%
52602470 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                   127           0         127         129.76            .00          -2.76  102.2%*
52602470 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                     76           0          76          77.26            .00          -1.26  101.7%*
52602470 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                 2,402           0       2,402       2,704.73            .00        -302.73  112.6%*
52602470 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                 3,864           0       3,864       4,163.03            .00        -299.03  107.7%*
52602470 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                    61           0          61          52.03            .00           8.97   85.3%
52602470 528001  DISABILITY INSU                   376           0         376         381.77            .00          -5.77  101.5%*
52602470 543000  REPAIR AND MAIN                 1,250           0       1,250       1,250.00            .00            .00  100.0%
52602470 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                   544           0         544         533.13            .00          10.87   98.0%
52602470 553400  POSTAGE FEES                   10,188           0      10,188       9,986.60            .00         201.40   98.0%
52602470 555000  PRINTING AND BI                   350           0         350            .00            .00         350.00     .0%
52602470 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                   300           0         300         223.65            .00          76.35   74.6%

     TOTAL SEWER REVENUE OFFICE                 67,603           0      67,603      69,887.37            .00      -2,284.37  103.4%

     TOTAL SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND                     0     100,250     100,250      96,771.36            .00       3,478.64   96.5%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -8,341,303    -125,000  -8,466,303  -5,825,798.35            .00  -2,640,504.65
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    8,341,303     225,250   8,566,553   5,922,569.71            .00   2,643,983.29

36 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iAu9ppZBZafw%2FPEsRfZ6pnxI6uJvTARM5W9MdS1Mg9ED%2F30Wsp63aRjyFUBQWf6Q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9MUYR1jQq4GibgbCTwL%2BFvlLxixNrfIyh%2B%2F5uY5mqoW7KiCRqkEc1hl4pF88asPz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JQDMCDJAVEzHjHQXUO%2F%2B%2FIVWMSfz1LHXX%2B2vwlbYjfCk9aHsOUDyJVLJEo61Uk6a
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K9HqLY%2BzABM2H93n03E33OxDJyQsfYD3%2BBlx9jLTmUl6nYQ%2BfC0kb9Sa1RZeyDEC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kpogZYR3wOMMsbQTcjlWjbHgraj0hQ%2Frsh982u4uNkM6vZzP6jST7xdlwGoSk%2BvS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6Lq59cwYbOYAXpVea5LAi6OasfX%2BIIHqzJE8p3eO2V%2Ftc%2BwlUWSSkGoGonubZTfQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AYVytIznFjr0yyMuuAHF24cZiRu%2FuKsjNFRCKHT5TxJcj0xVwyH5%2BZSneOk6mjz6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nNwKbrzQWVLMTgfKM7a9bWg4HJddL4cl15h48rfGPAQBJymZ56eaM%2BXfqXJOYEN1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CF7NwZ4BEfPDr39aLb0Y4W2Knov1EpaqcCBYWOah38%2B51NWI4RyhzfmvsQi2sVjN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d4%2BJgV7n2aW31zD4Js75pAZWvTqfUFR5z9h%2BlvJU7T1YJOU9JfLK6CZwYO5yjc8n
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=peUoOutbqNk2Du32ChjODr3HAPZfUpED4EYNBYQObIGk14vV8iGgt%2Fwv7Jay6F%2FZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BnWzcbYtFWx4NgX1wznuzgkHMgdynTbK3H%2B03n2Wdl33ixxqfQZ0CHRpy%2BDrkaZi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=92hBJJKMIZmWypgtA62DcOAbbt7EARNAcFTRwOYG2N1xg7XuUjJYXGnVMidOcMUd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BaZn9dvmzqtrvu01PcB872QpgT5JDfywWgUbnW1OUo1PX1eIuutruVxX3gjDKsCp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mRXUu0EzA1RmugPkP13X7wUU736nFMs3P2RVTLUlPOBBWeHv9wVWs0rLHP1PzhWX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xb9IQpaM96pOnkD97l5ADEpUt3cIA9CgBOUAmuhHJG3ALO2n7SXo1i2bFBtRVbz%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=K1y%2FmH%2By3GPbWcfZmAJN4eCNIDZgBmRpBofijecNX9woVSfthhgR2cHHRDEIXw1H
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EuaKOaulRUdnlq7gPSWBowXX99FXpcF%2F3K13pp72I6leYxcMUar6hB2Pt4kvHv%2Fj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hrKXLUqZxAnley%2Fb%2FQDzHLkKBMm86F%2FzwlvWhBNGLpdAnBviQK77Cl1L6iZamOfc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g4Rh4%2FKB9CBIj1UQb280jw%2FNWHYKPffUEMJfUvl5Ck%2FEQtVmw699Zzcz5a0n9sk7


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 06/03/2022 14:14
User:             kimberly.nickerson
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2021 13

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

                              GRAND TOTAL            0     100,250     100,250      96,771.36            .00       3,478.64   96.5%

                                       ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Kimberly Nickerson **                                        

37 


	1A Weeks  Recommendation ltr 104900.pdf
	19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	2A Healey Recommendation ltr.300810.pdf
	19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations


	3A Rene Recommendation ltr.220528.pdf
	19 Wakefield Street Rochester, NH 03867
	Word Bookmarks
	Recommendations



